
GOVERNMENT OF- INDIA
ADMINISTRATION OF. T].T. OIT I,NH & DAMAN & DIU,

OTTFICE OF' THE EXECLITIVE ENGINEEIT,
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT,

WORKS DIVISION NO. I,
MOTI DAMAN.

E- TENDER (ON LINE ) INYITATION NOTICE I\o.52 pf 2920:2!.

The F)xecutive Engineer, P.W.D., Works Div.l, Daman invites, on behall of the President of Indi4 the sealed item rates
Tenders liom the Specialist/consultants/Approved Registered Contractors olC.P.W.D.. State P.W.D.'s or MES, railways. and also,
with the GST Department o1'LI.'[. o['l)an.ran & I)iu tbr thc lollorving rvorks.

Sr.
No.

\.\\tt_ ol.'\\'ot{K 'l lr\DER
ID NO.

ljs ilMA'IEt)
c0s't.
ln Rs.

EARNES'I'
MONEY

In Rs.

-IT]NDER FfES NON
RE FtJ N DA 8LE

ln Rr.

TIII{E
LIMIT

I Designing and Execution
and up gradation of existing Dabhel Water
treatment Plant Pond, Nani Daman. (E-l 1556)
(2"d Call)

fbr the r.vork Deeping 2020_DAMAN_1032 I <.1,56,76,936/- <.3,1 3,539/- r. 1 000/ 09
Months

2 Designing and llxecution lor the rvork Deeping
and up gradation o{'existing Magarwada Water
treatnrent Plant [)ond. IVIoti Dirnran. (E-11557)
(2"d Call)

2020 DAMAN 1033 I { 97, 1 3,390/- <.1,94,268/ {. 1 000/- 09
Months

3. Providing, supplying, lowering, laying &
.iointing of D.l. K-7 distribution pipeline
network fiom the Dholar junction upto
Jampore Beach School at Moti Daman. (Jrd

Call) (Fl-11542)

2020_DAMAN_1034_l
<.42,59,441t- r.85, r 89/- <.500/- 02

Months

*Online [)ocunterrt [)orrnloacJr'Salc End Date

*Prr- Bid Mecting

Upt<t 1110912020. 14.00 hrs.

On 1410912020. 15.00 hrs

*Online Bid Submission End Date On 1710912020, up to 14.00 hrs

*Online Bid Opening (Price Bid ) Date On 1710912020, 16.00 hrs.(ilPossible)

xlliclders havc to submit price bid in electronic fbrrrat only on https://ddtenders.gov.in

' r\ll thc agcncies arc herebv directcd to sciin their tender f'ees and FINlD online onl1,. I1 is
lailing lvhich the price bid olthnt agencl. rvill not be opened online and Phy,sical submission
the Executive ljngineer within 3 (three) vr'orking Days atler closing olonline bidding.
' The Satislactory Covt. construction with some Central/State Covernment Department/Central Autonomous Body/ Center public Sector
Llndertaking any construction works experience are required 1br qualilying for the purpose as similar works carried out up to the extend of
recluired amount i.e. 3 works of 40o/o or 2 works of 60%o or I work of 80%.

website till the last date and time for submission.

rnandatorl' to sLrbmit tender t'ees and EMD online
ol'such scanned documents shall reach to ofllce of

-l'he 
Tender Invi A reserves the ri to

Price Bid in physioal forrrat shall not be accepted in any case.

or or all the tender to be received without reasons there of.
For any technical related queries please call aL24x7 Help Desk Number 012

Notc- I:|jddcrs arc requcstcd to kindlr rrcnrion thc tll{l- ol.thc Pofial
the (lontact cletails. I or an1, issucsi clari[lcarions rclating to the tentlcrls) publ

Tel : 0120-4200462, 0120-4001002, 0120-4001005, 120-6277781,

ancl Tendcr Ici in the sub.ject while emailing any issue along with
ished kindly contact the respecrive 'I'ender lnviting Authority.

0-4200462, 0 l 20-400 l 002, 0 I 20-400 I 0c 5,0120-6277787
Inlernational Bidders are requested to prefix 9l as country code.

E-Mail : support-eproc@nic.in

NO. PWD/DMNINSICA5II ,

IVE ENGINEER,
P.W.D., DAMAN.

Dated : 0810912020,

Copy fd.w.cs. to P.S. to Administrator for kind perusal of Hon. Administrator, Secretariat, DNH & DD.

COPY SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION:-
The Advisor to Administrator, Secretariat, DNH & DD.
The Finance Secretary, U.T. of Daman & Diu, Secretariat, DNH & DD.
The Collector U. T. of Daman & Diu, Collectorate, Daman.
The Superintending Engineer, PWD, DNH & DD.
Copy to :- N.l.C., Secretariat, Daman fbr pub lication on web site www. an. n tc.l n.
Assistant bingineer, Sub Drvision No.l/ll/&lV, Daman. Please prepare Market Rate Justification statement / cost based
on prevailing Market Rates on the last date of submission of tender and submit the same to this office within 3 davs.
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?. Designing and Execution for the work
Deeping and up gradation of existing Dabhel
Water treatment Plant Pond, Nani Daman, (E-

11556) (2"d Call)

2020_DAMAN_r032_1 ? .1,56,76,936/- ?.3,13,539/ {. 1000/- 09

Months

Designing and Execution for the work
Deeping and up gradation of existing
Magarwada Water treatment plant pond,

Moti Daman, (E-11557) (2nd Call)

2020_DAMAN_1033_1. ? 9'l,13,390/- e 1,94,268/- r.'1000/- 09

Months

? Providing, supplying, lowering, laying &
jointing of D.l. K-7 distribution pipeline
network from the Dholar junction upto
Jampore Beach School at Moti Daman.
(3'd Call) (E-115421

2020_DAMAN_1034_1 <.42,59,44L/- ?.85,189/- ..500/- 02

Months
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For any tech nica I related queries please call al 24 x 7 Help Desk N um ber 01 20-4200462,0120-4001002, o12o-4oo1oo5,o L2G62777g7 . lnternational Bidders
are requested to prefix 91 as country code.
Note- Bidders are requested to kindly mention the URL of the Portal and Tender ld in the subject while emailing any issue along with the contact details.
For any issues/ clarifications relating to thetender(s) published kindly contact the respective Tender lnviting Authority.

'['el : 0120-4200462,0120-400t002,0t20-400100S. t20-62iii}7
E-Mail : support-eproc@nic.in
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